

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2017-04-01 4:29:05 PM
To: Katherine Sparkes [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=db35ab1eab764fb98adfcc8273e65e1d-Katherine S]
Subject: RE: Getting a Better Understanding of Conservation

Will you be populating our calendars with meetings to discuss RFP candidates soon. It is just that I am in the throes of implementation of Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan and I am "running away" to Barbados with Katie from April 21 – April 26 and I do not want to disappoint you, after committing some of my attention to the RFP review. I did notice that the close date is April 6 and want to give you some of my time before leaving for my sojourn ☺

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Katherine Sparkes
Sent: March 24, 2017 11:29 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs
Subject: RE: Getting a Better Understanding of Conservation

Hi Jeannette,

Would you be interested in supporting the non-energy benefits study that we're doing as part of the Conservation mid-term review?

As part of the mid-term review, we're required by direction of the minister to re-assess the non-energy benefits adder (15%) that we apply to the cost-effectiveness tests we use for Conservation. We're coordinating with the OEB on the study (because they use the adder for gas programs as well and are also undertaking a mid-term review).

The study may also be used by MOECC to assess their GHG reduction programs.

Here is how you could be involved:

- Participate in the committee to select the vendor to do the study (the RFP was posted last Friday and can be found here: <http://www.ieso.ca/corporate-ieso/corporate-procurement/non-energy-benefit-study> (I'll participate as well + some members of my team from our EMV group)
- Review and provide comments on the draft study (your financial background will provide a valuable perspective)

We need to complete the study in June and the draft and final results will be reviewed with the external Conservation Framework Mid-Term Review Advisory Group.

Please let me know if the above is of interest to you.

Thanks,

Katherine

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: February 15, 2017 1:41 PM
To: Katherine Sparkes
Subject: Getting a Better Understanding of Conservation

Katherine,

As part of my development, I have been asked to better understand Conservation (from soup to nuts) – the successes, issues/challenges, risks, politics etc. Are there any teams to potential join, or other ways to involve myself in your “world” so it becomes a learning by doing exercise. Thoughts?

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals